Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Tapville Franchising Inc.
216 5. Washington Street
Naperville, IL 605440
https://www.tapville.com

Up to $4,878,802.80 in Class B Common Stock at $6.80
Minimum Target Amount: $15,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Tapville Franchising Inc.

Address: 216 5. Washington Street, Naperville, IL 60540
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: June 08, 2020

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $15,000.00 | 2,206 shares of Class B Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $4,878,802.80 | 717,471 shares of Class B Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Class B Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $6.80

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $346.80

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below,
Investment Incentives & Bonuses®

Combo/Avid Investor Perk

Invest 3346+ (minimum investment) within the first three weeks and receive 5% bonus shares

Invest £1,000+ within the first three weeks and receive 10% bonus shares

Invest 32,500+ within the first three weeks and receive 15% bonus shares

Invest $5,000+ within the first three weeks and receive 20% bonus shares

Invest 310,000+ within the first three weeks and receive 25% bonus shares

Volume-Based Perks

Tier 1 Perk — Invest 3500+ and receive an invitation to Monthly Investor Update - lifetime membership discount card 5%
discount

Tier 2 Perk — Invest 31000+ and receive lifetime membership 10% discount card + 5% bonus shares
Tier 3 Perk — Invest $5,000+ and receive lifetime membership 15% discount card + 10% bonus shares
Tier 4 Perk — Invest 310,000+ and receive lifetime membership 25% discount card + 15% bonus shares
Tier 5 Perk — Invest $25,000+ and receive lifetime membership 25% discount card + 20% bonus shares
Tier 6 Perk — Invest $50,000+ and receive lifetime membership 50% discount card + 25% bonus shares
Previous Investors Bonus

10% stackable bonus shares for previous investors

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed. Crowdfunding investments
made through a self-directed [RA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on investments
owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus share perks because they would be
receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Tapville Franchising Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors who are
eligible for the StartEngine Venture Club,

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if you buy 100 shares of Class B Commaon Stock at $6.80 / share, yvou will receive 110 shares of Class B Common
Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $680. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.



This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and

the time of offering elapsed. Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus and the Previous Investor Bonus in
addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview
Company Overview

Tapville Franchising Inc. ("Tapville” or the *Company”) is a company that offers franchises for restaurants, kiosks, and
mobile kiosks. These franchised locations specialize in selling self-pour and self-order food and beverages using advanced
technology. Tapville aims to create an exceptional guest experience across four segments: brick & mortar, retail, travel, and
entertainment. Additionally, we license our products to various venues, including entertainment venues, hotels, and
hospitality businesses.

Our growth strategy includes offering and selling franchised operations to operators by leveraging our data insights, best
practices, and training programs. Franchisees pay a franchise fee and royalty to Tapville Franchising Inc., which constitutes
our primary revenue stream. In return, we provide comprehensive training, ongoing support, and marketing assistance to
ensure the success of our franchise locations,

Corporate History

Tapville Franchising Inc. was initially organized as Tapville Station Franchising, LLC, an IL limited lability company on
12/06,/2018. On 5/23/2019 the Company began operating under the assumed name of Tapville Social Franchising, LLC, and
then on /08,2020 converted to a DE corporation as Tapville Francing Inc.

Intellectual Property

The Company currently possesses three registered trademarks. The first trademark, "Tapville Social,” is registered under
number 5986449, The second trademark, "Embrace Independence,” is registered under number 5800406, Lastly, the third
trademark, "Tapville,” is registered under number 6090970, These trademarks serve as valuable assets, providing legal
protection and exclusive rights to the Company for the specified brands. They contribute to the Company's branding
strategy and help establish a unique and recognizable presence in the market.

Competitors and Industry
Competitors:

Our competitors are food and beverage concepts that provide craft beverages in a casual environment. Specifically, our
competition in the franchising space includes concepts that sell craft beverages and food. Tapville stands out with its self-
serve model utilizing advanced technology, positioning us as a category creator with our self-pour, self-order, and mobile
technology in hospitality establishments.

Competitors in the casual food and craft beer space include restaurant concepts such as Beerhead Bar & Eatery, Mr. Brews
Taphouse, World of Beer, and The Brass Tap. These franchising competitors do not currently incorporate self-pour beer into
their concepts. We compete with other food and beverage concepts to attract franchisees, and we believe one of our most
valuable advantages lies in our tech-forward approach. When pitching our concept to potential franchisees, we support our
model with the latest in data analytics and assure them that their franchise will benefit from our optimization strategies.

All our data is shared across all locations, and as we grow, our data becomes even more powerful. While larger chains have
attempted to replicate our model, we believe their ingrained processes and substantial investments make such a transition
too disruptive for them to succeed.

Industry:

The prime cost, a key metric for evaluating a restaurant’s success, encompasses the cost of goods sold, including labor, food,
and beverage expenses. Most large, successful chain establishments typically achieve a prime cost in the range of 60% to
65%. Leveraging our technology and business model, Tapville franchises can attain prime cost targets between 48% and
55%. Furthermore, we expect Tapville kiosks to deliver an exceptionally low prime cost of 30% to 35%.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage:



Tapville currently operates restaurants, kiosks, and mobile units, generating revenue from royalties, franchise fees, and
licensing fees. Franchisees pay a one-time franchise fee of approximately $44.5K for brick-and-mortar locations and $19.5K
for kiosks. We provide comprehensive training, marketing, and support to ensure consistency across all locations.
Additionally, we collect royalty fees from each location, allowing them to operate under our brand and trademark.

Tapville has been recognized by Entrepreneur Magazine as one of the top New and Emerging Franchises for 2022, 2023, and
2024, and was named #1 in our category for 2022, In 2024, we ranked #33 overall. Over the past four years, support from
StartEngine investors has enabled us to build the necessary team, processes, and documentation to scale the concept
successfully. Our growth continues, with more locations expected to open in 2024 and 2025, supported by a development
pipeline. Our franchisees and customers continue to support the Tapville brand, solidifying its status as a national brand.

Future Roadmap:

The next stage of development involves raising funds to support franchise sales, marketing, operations, and technology for
franchise expansion. Funds from the capital raise will scale franchised brick-and-mortar businesses, kiosks, and mobile
kiosk businesses.

Reducing Labor Costs:

By implementing self-pour and self-order technology, restaurants can reduce the need for staff. Customers can
independently pour their beverages and place their orders, which decreases the dependency on waitstaff and bartenders.
This reduction in labor lowers operating costs and allows staff to focus on enhancing the customer experience.

Marketing Data Analytics:

Advanced technology enables restaurants to gather and analyze data on customer preferences, purchasing patterns, and
feedback. This data helps create targeted marketing campaigns, personalized offers, and loyalty programs. By
understanding their customers better, restaurants can increase engagement, attract new customers, and retain existing
ones,

Operational Efficiencies:

Technology streamlines various operational aspects of running a restaurant. Inventory management systems can
automatically track stock levels and alert managers when supplies are low. Scheduling software optimizes staff shifts,
ensuring appropriate staffing levels. Additionally, integrated point-of-sale (POS) systems simplify transactions and provide
real-time sales data.

Increasing Profitability:

The combined effect of reduced labor costs, enhanced marketing, and improved operational efficiencies can boost
profitability. Technology allows restaurants to operate more smoothly, serve customers more effectively, and make data-
driven decisions that enhance overall performance.

Tapville’s Technological Edge:

Tapville integrates self-pour and self-order systems to enhance the guest experience and optimize the operational aspects
of its franchises. Our approach includes:

- Data-Driven Insights: We provide franchisees with access to data analytics tools for informed decision-making and
targeted marketing.

- Operational Support: Our technology helps franchisees manage operations efficiently, from inventory to staffing.

- Scalability: As we expand, our tech-forward model ensures new franchisees can integrate into the Tapville system
efficiently.

- Investors in Tapville Franchising Inc. will be supporting the marketing, sales, brand, and operational support of franchised
locations. We are currently developing new locations that have signed agreements and are looking for new qualified
franchisees.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: Joseph Tota
Joseph Tota's current primary role is with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:



& Position: CEO & Director
Dates of Service: March, 2017 - Present

Responsibilities: Communicating, on behalf of the company, with shareholders, government entities, and the public.
Leading the development of the company's short- and long-term strategy. Creating and implementing the company or
organization's vision and mission. Joseph works full-time for the company. Salary: $100Kyr

Name: Michael Anthony Venditto
Michael Anthony Venditto's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: Chief Operating Officer
Dates of Service: September, 2022 - Present
Responsibilities: As the Chief Operating Officer at Tapville Social, my role involves overseeing the business's day-to-
day operations, ensuring that all departments are working together efficiently and effectively to achieve the
company's goals and objectives. Salary: 100K/ yr

= Position: VP, People
Dates of Service: May, 2022 - Present
Responsibilities: HR, Communications

Other business experience in the past three yvears:

e Employer: ALDO Group US, Inc
Title: Director of Sales & Operations
Dates of Service: August, 2015 - May, 2022
Responsibilities: Led 100-store Region of 7 DMs & 1000+ indirect Staff across California and the southern US & Puerto
Rico

Name: Don DiBrita
Don DiBrita's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

* Position: Vice President of Marketing
Dates of Service: June, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: I'm the Vice President of Marketing that is responsible for facilitating marketing activities for
franchise, restaurant, kiosk and mobile taproom sales. Salary: $108,000/vr Equity: Stock options

Name: Robert Herrmann
Robert Herrmann's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: VP, Brand & Construction
Dates of Service: March, 2024 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for implementation of brand standards and overseeing design & construction of
locations.

Other business experience in the past three years:

¢ Emplovyer: Finn
Title: Principal
Dates of Service: July, 2001 - March, 2024
Responsibilities: Owner and principal of Finn overseeing brand and construction design.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These



include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as "we”, “us”, “our”, or the "Company™) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
securities should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely
retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before making an
investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following risk
factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall
not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the
Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it’s a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities yvou are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several yvears or longer. For the 12 months following yvour investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and vou may have to locate an interested buver when you do seek to resell
your investment, The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiguid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities vou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, vou may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

Some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the benefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to your investment.

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed



The Company is offering Class B Common Stock in the amount of up to $4,878,802.80 in this offering, and may close on any
investments that are made. Even if the maximum amount is raised, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the
future in order to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company
itself or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds
sought, it will have to find other sources of funding for some of the plans outlined in “Use of Proceeds.”

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and
limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to
the holders of common stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of
your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management's best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyvond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on
the campaign page.

Reliance on a single service or product

All of our current services are variants of one type of service and/or product. Relying heavily on a single service or product
can be risky, as changes in market conditions, technological advances, shifts in consumer preferences, or other changes can
adversely impact the demand for the product or service, potentially leading to revenue declines or even business failure.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties

Competition can be intense in many markets, and a failure to keep up with competitors or anticipate shifts in market
dynamics can lead to revenue declines or market share losses. We remain an early-stage business with limited franchise
locations and limited operating history. Delays or cost overruns in the development of our service and failure of the product
to meet our performance estimates may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated technological hurdles, difficulties
in manufacturing, changes to design, and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could materially and adversely affect our
operating performance and results of operations.

Supply Chain and Logistics Risks

The availability of raw materials, transportation costs, and supply chain disruptions can all impact the ability to
manufacture and distribute products or services, leading to lost revenue or increased costs. Products and services that are
not available when customers need them can lead to lost sales and damage to the brand's reputation.

Qualirty and Safety of our Product and Service
The quality of a product or service can vary depending on the manufacturer or provider, Poor quality can result in customer
dissatisfaction, returns, and lost revenue. Furthermore, products or services that are not safe can cause harm to customers



and result in liability for the manufacturer or provider. Safety issues can arise from design flaws, manufacturing defects, or
improper use.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Class B Common Stock that an investor is buying has no voting rights attached to them. This means that you will have
no rights in dictating on how the Company will be run. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business
decisions that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liguidation of our company, you will only be paid
out if there is any cash remaining after all of the creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buving securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even if we sell all the Class B Common we are offering now,
the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company will fail. Even if we
do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in your investment in the Company being
worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves "rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies' businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1935 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors® shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the company operates may be highly competitive, with established players, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the company's ability to attract and retain customers,
gain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.



Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the company’s products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the company's ability to
operate.

Uncertain Regulatory Landscape

Due to the unestablished nature of the market the business operates within, the potential introduction of new laws or
industry-specific standards can impose additional costs and operational burdens on the company. Non-compliance or legal
disputes may result in fines, penalties, reputational damage, or even litigation, adversely affecting the company's financial
condition and ability to operate effectively.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successtully
prosecute a multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional employees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for qualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our emplovees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
tinancial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government regulation which can be subject to change at
any time

Our ability to sell our products is subject to various government regulations, including but not limited to, regulations
related to the manufacturing, labeling, distribution, and sale of our products. Changes in these regulations, or the
enactment of new regulations, could impact our ability to sell our products or increase our compliance costs. Furthermore,
the regulatory landscape is subject to regular change, and we may face challenges in adapting to such changes, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, or operating results. In addition to government regulations, we may also
be subject to other laws and regulations related to our products, including intellectual property laws, data privacy laws, and
consumer protection laws. Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could result in legal and financial liabilities,
reputational damage, and regulatory fines and penalties. It is also possible that changes in public perception or cultural
norms regarding our products may impact demand for our products, which could adversely affect our business and financial
performance, which may adversely affect your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We mayv have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to



terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

As an internet-based business, we may face risks related to cybersecurity and data protection. We rely on technology
systems to operate our business and store and process sensitive data, including the personal information of our investors.
Any significant disruption or breach of our technology systems, or those of our third-party service providers, could result in
unauthorized access to our systems and data, and compromise the security and privacy of our investors. Moreover, we may
be subject to cyber-attacks or other malicious activities, such as hacking, phishing, or malware attacks, that could result in
theft, loss, or destruction of our data, disruption of our operations, or damage to our reputation. We may also face legal and
regulatory consequences, including fines, penalties, or litigation, in the event of a data breach or cyber-attack, Any
significant disruption or downtime of our platform, whether caused by cyber-attacks, system failures, or other factors, could
harm our reputation, reduce the attractiveness of our platform, and result in a loss of investors and issuer companies.
Moreover, disruptions in the services of our technology provider or other third-party service providers could adversely
impact our business operations and financial condition. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment,

Economic and market conditions

The Company’s business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely atfect the Company's business, financial condition, and
operating results,

Force majeure events

The Company’s operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company’s business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

Regulatory and Licensing Challenges

The alcohol industry is highly regulated, with varying laws and licensing requirements across different regions. Franchisees
must obtain proper licenses to sell alcohol, and any changes in regulations, such as stricter alcohol sales laws or restrictions
on self-pour technology, could negatively impact the business. Non-compliance with these regulations could result in fines,
penalties, or even the loss of operating licenses, affecting Tapville's ability to expand or maintain its franchise locations.
However, since the Company is an alcohol adjacent business, a regulatory authority may make a determination that the
Company is, or should be, subject to federal, state, or local liquor laws or that the company is a de facto retailer of alcohol
beverages. In such case, the Company investors (including those investors through this offering) may be subject to such
liquor laws. In particular, owners, investors, agents, managers, employees, and each of their spouses (such persons,
“Conflicted Individuals™) of any other business that holds an alcohol beverage manufacturing license or an alcohol beverage
whaolesale/distribution license would be prohibited from being investors in the Company and, therefore, such Conflicted
Individuals should not participate in this offering.

Dependence on Technology
Tapville's self-pour and self-order business model relies heavily on advanced technology to manage operations, serve

customers, and collect payments. Any disruptions in the technology, such as system failures, software bugs, or cvbersecurity
breaches, could lead to operational delays, customer dissatisfaction, and potential revenue loss. Additionally, the constant

need to update and maintain technology systems poses an ongoing financial and operational risk.

Shifts in Consumer Preferences

The food and beverage industry is subject to changing consumer preferences, and trends can shift rapidly. If there is a
decline in demand for self-service experiences or a preference for traditional, full-service dining, Tapville's business model
may face challenges. Keeping up with consumer preferences and staying relevant through innovation and customer
engagement will be critical to maintaining Tapville's market position and franchise growth.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Joseph Tota 4 072,278 Class A Common Stock [100.0%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Class A Common Stock, Class B Common Stock, and Preferred Stock. As part of the Regulation
Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 717,471 of Class B Common Stock.

Class A Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 8,000,000 with a total of 4,072,278 outstanding.
Voting Rights

(One vote per share.
Material Rights

Please see Exhibit F for a complete list of rights associated with Class A Common Stock.

Authorized Shares. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased
{but not below the number of shares thereof then outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more
series of Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of this Certificate) the affirmative vote of the holders of shares of
capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority of the votes represented by all outstanding shares of capital stock of
the Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the DGCL.

Dividend and Distribution Rights. Shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock shall be treated equally,
identically and ratably, on a per-share basis, with respect to any dividends or distributions as may be declared and paid from
time to time by the Board of Directors out of any assets of the Corporation legally available therefor; provided, however,
that, in the event a dividend is paid in the form of shares of Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares), then each
holder (i) shall receive shares of Class A Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares, as the case may be) in respect of
the holder’s shares of Class A Common Stock which are held as of the record date for determination of the holders entitled
to receive such dividend and (ii) shall receive shares of Class B Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares, as the case
may be) in respect of the holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock which are held as of the record date for determination of
the holders entitled to receive such dividend, in each case, in proportion to the ratio which such holder's number of shares
of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common Stock, respectively, which are held as of the record date for determination of
the holders entitled to receive such dividend bears to the total number of shares of Common Stock which are issued and
outstanding as of such date.

subdivisions, Combinations or Reclassifications. Shares of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common Stock may not be
subdivided, combined or reclassified unless the shares of the other class are concurrently therewith proportionately
subdivided, combined or reclassified in a manner that maintains the same proportionate equity ownership of the
Corporation represented by the outstanding Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock on the record date for such
subdivision, combination or reclassification.

Liguidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. Subject to the preferential or other rights of any holders of Preferred Stock then
outstanding, upon the dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders
of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock will be entitled to receive ratably all assets of the Corporation
available for distribution to its stockholders.

Merger or Consolidation. In the case of any distribution or rights to receive consideration in respect of the shares of Class A
Common Stock or Class B Common Stock upon the consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into any other entity,
or in the case of any other transaction having an effect on stockholders substantially similar to that resulting from a
consolidation or merger, such distribution or rights to receive consideration shall be made ratably on a per-share basis
among the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock as a single class; provided, however, that
shares of one such class may receive different or disproportionate distributions or rights to receive consideration in
connection with such merger, consolidation or other transaction if the only difference in the per-share distribution to, or
rights to receive consideration of, the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock is that (A) any
securities distributed or received as consideration in respect of each share of Class A Common Stock shall have unqualified
or relatively more extensive or proportionally greater voting or consent rights and (B) the securities distributed or received
as consideration in respect of each share of Class B Common Stock shall have no voting rights or qualified or relatively less



extensive or proportionally lesser voting or consent rights.

Mo Reissuance of Class A Common Stock. No share or shares of Class A Common Stock acquired by the Corporation by
reason of redemption, purchase, conversion or otherwise shall be reissued, and all such shares shall be cancelled, retired
and eliminated from the shares that the Corporation shall be authorized to issue. 8. Class A Common Stock Protective
Provision. The Corporation shall not, whether by merger, consolidation or otherwise, amend, alter, repeal or waive this Part
A of this Article Fifth (or adopt any provision inconsistent herewith), without first obtaining the affirmative vote (or by
written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting) of the holders of at least a majority of the shares of Class A Common
Stock then outstanding, voting as a separate class, in addition to any other vote required by applicable law, this Certificate
or the Bylaws of the Corporation.

Class B Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 5,000,000 with a total of 1,889,693 outstanding.
Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with Class B Common Stock.
Material Rights

The total amount outstanding does not include 650,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but
unissued.

Please see Exhibit F for a complete list of rights associated with Class B Common Stock.

Authorized Shares. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased
(but not below the number of shares thereof then outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more
series of Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of this Certificate) the affirmative vote of the holders of shares of
capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority of the votes represented by all outstanding shares of capital stock of
the Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the DGCL.

Dividend and Distribution Rights. Please review the material rights disclosed in Class A Common Stock above which also
include reference to Class B Common Stock and please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

subdivisions, Combinations or Reclassifications. Please review the material rights disclosed in Class A Common Stock above
which also include reference to Class B Common Stock and please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. Please review the material rights disclosed in Class A Common Stock above which
also include reference to Class B Commaon Stock and please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Merger or Consolidation. Please review the material rights disclosed in Class A Common Stock above which also include
reference to Class B Common Stock and please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 3,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Voting rights: Currently, Preferred Stock does not have any designated voting rights. However, please review Exhibit F to
this offering memo, our Certificate of Incorporation, which provides for "Blank-Check Preferred Stock” rights and further
summary of the details below.

Material Rights

Blank-Check Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the Corporation is hereby authorized to provide, out of the unissued
shares of Preferred Stock, for one or more series of Preferred Stock and, with respect to each such series, to fix the number
of shares constituting such series and the designation of such series, the voting powers, if any, of the shares of such series,
and the preferences and relative, participating, optional, or other special rights, if any, and any qualifications, limitations,
or restrictions thereof, of the shares of such series, as shall be stated in the resolution or resolutions providing for the
issuance of such series adopted by the Board of Directors. The authority of the Board of Directors with respect to each series
of Preferred Stock shall include, but not be limited to, determination of the following:

(i) the designation of the series;
(i1} the number of shares of the series;

(iii) the dividend rate or rates on the shares of that series, whether dividends will be cumulative, and if so, from which date
or dates, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of payment of dividends on shares of that series;



(iv) whether the series will have voting rights in addition to the voting rights provided by law, and, if 50, the terms of such
voting rights;

(v) whether the series will have conversion privileges, and, if so, the terms and conditions of such conversion, including
provision for adjustment of the conversion rate in such events as the Board of Directors shall determine;

(vi) whether or not the shares of that series shall be redeemable, in whole or in part, at the option of the Corporation or the
holder thereof, and if made subject to such redemption, the terms and conditions of such redemption, including the date or

dates upon or after which they shall be redeemable, and the amount per share payable in case of redemptions, which
amount may vary under different conditions and at different redemption rates;

(vii} the terms and amount of any sinking fund provided for the purchase or redemption of the shares of such series;

(viii) the rights of the shares of that series in the event of voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of
the Corporation, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of payvment of shares of that series;

{ix) the restrictions, if any, on the issue or reissue of any additional Preferred Stock; and

(x) any other relative rights, preferences, and limitations of that series.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Class B Common Stock of the company, yvou will have limited rights in regards to the corporate
actions of the company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the
company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may have
rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that yvou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), emplovees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the Company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share {though this typically occurs only if the Company offers dividends, and
most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:

& InanlPO;

= Tothe company;
* To an accredited investor; and

# Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three vears:

= Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $110,000.00
Use of proceeds: Legal, marketing & sales
Date: June 01, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

& Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $1,051,308.00
Number of Securities Sold: 1,091,087



Use of proceeds: Expansion
Date: April 26, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4{a)(2)

« Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $117,092.25
Number of Securities Sold: 20,878
Use of proceeds: Startup Funds primarily towards Marketing, Operations, and new franchise locations
Date: June 30, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

Revenue & Sales:

The Company decreased revenue from $739,160 in 2022 to $582,703 in 2023, In addition, the Company deferred $464,915 in
revenue for compliance with ASC 606 revenue recognition standards. Our revenue decreased from $739,160 in 2022 to
$582,703 in 2023 due to operational challenges or a slowdown in sales. Additionally, we deferred $464,915 in revenue to
comply with ASC 606 standards, which contributed to the lower reported revenue in 2023,

Cost of Sales:

The Company’s cost of sales decreased from $146,648 in 2022 to $17,800 in 2023, Our cost of sales decreased from $146,648
in 2022 to $17,800 in 2023, reflecting changes in our operations, reduced production or service delivery, or improved
efficiency in managing costs tied to sales.

Expenses:

The Company’s expenses consist of advertising and marketing, legal and professional fees, contractor payments, and
general and administrative expenses. Total expenses increased to $836,925 in 2023 from $1,660,246 in 2022, The most
significant expenses in 2023 were advertising & marketing ($177,379), legal and protessional fees ($134,942), and
management fees ($447,801), which are managed by Tapville Services, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tapville
Franchising, Inc. Our total expenses increased, driven by higher spending on advertising and marketing ($177,379), legal
and professional fees ($134,942), and management fees ($447,801). These expenses reflect our efforts to grow by acquiring
and signing franchise locations. The management fees, paid to our subsidiary Tapville Services, LLC, also contributed to this
rise.

Met Income:

As a result of the growth phase of acquiring and signing franchise locations, the Company incurred a net loss of $1,727,239
in 2023 compared to a net loss of $921,086 in 2022, We incurred a larger net loss in 2025 ($1,727,239) compared to 2022
($921,086) due to increased expenses associated with our franchise expansion efforts and the deferred revenue recognition,
which impacted our overall financial results for the year.

Historical results and cash flows:
Historical results and cash flows:

We incurred a loss in 2023, which aligns with the expected early growth phase of our franchise business. Our business model
focuses on signing franchise and development agreements, collecting initial franchise fees, and generating ongoing
rovalties once locations are operational. To reach profitability, we rely on scaling the number of open locations, as royalties
are a key source of recurring revenue. These royalties are paid monthly as a percentage of the franchisee's sales.



In 2023, we saw continued growth in franchise agreements, bringing our total to 76 signed locations, with 32 locations open
at the end of 2023, Our current pipeline is robust, with deals in various stages, driven by our marketing strategies, including
social media campaigns, franchise broker networks, franchise expos, and organic leads through our website and customer
inquiries. We remain listed in the SBA franchise directory and Entrepreneur Magazine, further enhancing our visibility.

Our unique self-service technology, paired with proprietary data insights, continues to give us a competitive edge in the
market. We are among the first franchises to offer a fully self-service restaurant operation, which contributes to lower labor
costs and improved customer experiences. Management remains optimistic that these factors will drive continued visibility,
help close additional franchise deals, and ultimately generate the necessary revenue to achieve profitability in the coming
years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
ete...)

At May 2024, the Company has cash of 836K. The Company intends to raise additional funds through equity financing.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do yvou have other funds or capital resources available?)

The funds from the campaign will accelerate the growth targets for Tapville. The funds are not critical for company
operations as we are currently generating revenue from existing locations through licensing & franchise fees.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

The funds are necessary for the viability of the Company. We raised funds via convertible notes and plan to continue to
raise with additional financing. We expect that the crowdfunding campaign will represent 80% of our total fundraising.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

Based on our current financial situation, we have the ability to continue operating without relying on a fundraising
campaign. This is made possible by utilizing the cash flow generated from our existing locations. As of now, we have
sufficient funds to sustain our operations. However, this situation could change depending on future market conditions.
Our current burn rate is $30,000 per month. The burn rate refers to the rate at which a company is spending its capital or
cash reserves to cover expenses before generating positive cash flow from its operations. In our case, this means we are
spending $50,000 per month on various expenses necessary to run the business. Considering only the funds raised from the
current campaign, it is important to note that the minimum amount obtained would not be sufficient to cover even one
month’s worth of operating expenses. Therefore, without additional funds or changes in our financial situation, we would
face a shortfall and be unable to sustain our operations for an extended period solely with those funds. It is essential for us
to continually assess the financial landscape and adapt our strategy accordingly, keeping in mind the potential impact of
future market conditions on our cash flow and overall financial sustainability,

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

We believe that the fundraising campaign with anticipated marketing, sales, and technology expenses will provide 60
months of operations support with a monthly burn rate of about $50k.

Based on our analysis and projections, we are confident that the funds raised through the fundraising campaign, taking into
account anticipated marketing, sales, and technology expenses, will provide approximately 60 months of operational
support. This estimation is based on a monthly burn rate of around $50,000.

To break it down further, the monthly burn rate of $50,000 represents the amount of money we anticipate spending each
month to cover our operational expenses. These expenses include employee salaries, rent, utilities, marketing initiatives,
sales efforts, technology infrastructure, and other necessary costs to keep the business running smoothly.

By multiplying the monthly burn rate of £50,000 by the estimated duration of 60 months, we arrive at the total amount of
funds required to sustain operations during this period. It's important to note that this projection assumes a consistent burn
rate and doesn't account for potential fluctuations in expenses or revenue over time,

However, it's worth mentioning that fundraising campaigns and financial projections are subject to various uncertainties.
Market conditions, unexpected expenses, changes in consumer demand, and other factors can influence the actual
operational support duration that the funds raised will provide. Regular monitoring and assessment of our financial



performance will be crucial to ensure the accuracy and validity of these projections, allowing us to make informed decisions
and adapt our strategy as needed.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to vour company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

At this time, we have not planned for future capital raises, but a few of our original convertible note investors expressed
interest in investing in another round. This may be contemplated in the future if needed.

Indebtedness

The Company does not have any material terms of indebtedness.
Related Party Transactions

The Company has not conducted any related party transactions

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $40,541,402.80

Valuation Details:
The Company set its valuation internally, without a formal third-party independent evaluation.

The pre-money valuation has not been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making this calculation, we have assumed: (i)
The Company only has Class A and Class B Common Stock outstanding, and it has not designated nor issued anv shares of
Preferred Stock; and (ii) The Company has not issued stock options or warrants.

The total number of shares outstanding (5,961,971 shares) does not include 650,000 shares issued pursuant to stock
options, reserved but unissued.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $15,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

& StartEngine Service Fees
50.0%

Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

= Operational Costs
44.5%
Operational Costs

[f we raise the over allotment amount of $4,878,802.80, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

= StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

o Marketing
23.0%
Marketing of franchise concept to prospective franchisees and consumers. Marketing includes advertising,
conventions, SEQ, social media, and public relations.

* Research & Development
12.0%
Technology enhancements to core technologies. Proceeds will be used to enhance our existing technologies.

= (Operations
20.0%
Proceeds will be used to support the opening and support of new franchised locations.



& Working Capital
10.0%
Proceeds will be used to support ongoing working capital needs of business

# Location Unit Development
29.5%
Development of locations to be designed, built, and sold to franchise operators.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

Mo disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at
https://www.tapville.com (tapville.com/annual-reports).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.
Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/tapville-social-cf4

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Stockholders of
Tapville Franchising, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tapville Franchising,
Inc., which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023 and the related
statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then
ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements 1in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted 1in the United States of America; this 1includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and falir presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit teo cbtain reasconable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’'s
preparaticon and fair presentaticn of the consoclidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an



cpinion on the effectiveness of the entity’'s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. &n audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. We keliewve that the audit evidence we have cbhtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our oplnion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Tapville Franchising, Inc., as
of December 31, 2023 and the results of its operaticns and its cash flows for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

St § Associatia LLL.

Miami, Florida
February 9, 2024



TAPVILLE FREANCHISING, IHNC.

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2023

Cash

Contributions receivable - escrow
Accounts receiwvable

Accrued interest receivable
Property and eguipment, net

Notes receivable from Franchisee
Other assets

Investments

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Eguity

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Total liakilities
Stockhelders’ egquity:
Common stock

Eetained earnings (deficit)

Total Stockholders’ Eguity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Eguity

$ 185,317
6,639

101, 946
5,510

3,450
221,184
5,678
168,197

51,001,921

3 46,378

505, 489

221,868

2,177,292
(1,727,239)

450,053

51,001,921

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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TAPVILLE FREANCHISING, IHNC.

Statement of Operations and RBetained Earnings (Deficit)

Eevenues:

For the Year Ended December 31,

Franchise sales, net

Product sales

Service fee income

Foyalties and licensing

Earnings (loss) from investments
Interest income

Other income

Total franchise revenues

Expenses:

Cost of goods so0ld
Insurance

Sales commissions
Advertising and marketing
Management fee

Legal and professional
Contractors

Investment fees

Dues and subscriptions
Travel

Office and other
Depreciation expense
Taxes and licenses

Total expenses

Net income (loss)

FEetained earnings (deficit), beginning of vyear

Retained earnings (deficit), end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

_.q_

2023

3 269,551

239,699
47,698
9,510
16,245

582,703

17,800
11,700
75,876
573,769

81,558
210
24,970
1,172
1,347
47,126
1,150
247

B36, 925

(254,222)

(1,473,017)

Pl 127,239)



TAPVILLE FRANCHISING,
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31,

Cash flows from cperating activities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by coperating
activities:
Depreciation
Equity in earnings of investment
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Investments
Acocounts receivabhle
Inventory
Contributions receiwvable - escrow
Other assets
Increase (decreass) in liabilities:
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash used by operating
activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Fixed asset acguisition
Net cash used by investing
activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock, net

Net cash provided by financing
activities

MNet decrease in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash egquivalents, end of vyear

Supplementary disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes

Non cash transactions
Employee Equity Grant

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-F=

5 (254,222)

1,150
(47, 698)

153, 960
(9,031)
(4,419)
5,105

(26, 989)
40,574

(135, 570)

113,690

113,630
(21, B80)
207,197

182,317

5275, 000



TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, IHNC.
Maotez to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Peolicies

Tapville Franchising, Inc. (“Company”) was formed in the State of Illincis
in December 2018 and become a Delaware based company in 2020. The
principal purpose of the Company 15 to offer and sell franchises that

provide beer and wine wusing a revolutionary pour-your-own technology
making each wvisit a new craft beer adventure.

Following is a description of significant risks facing the Company and
how those risks are minimized:

Legal /Regulatory Risk - The risk that changes in the legal or regulatory
environment in which the Company operates can create additional loss,
costs, or expenses not anticipated by the Company in pricing its services.
That 1is, regulatory initiatives may create costs for the Company beyond
those currently recorded in the financial statements or assumed in

pricing. The Company attempts fto minimize this risk by reviewing
legislative and other regulatory changes and adjusting rates whenever

possible.

Concentration Risk - ARll of the Company’s fees were derived from services
rendered to customers. Accordingly, the Company could be affected by
adverse conditions that may occur from time to time in the marketplace.

Credit Risk - The risk that customers that may owe the Company money,
will not pay. The Company attempts to minimize this risk by actively
monitoring collections of receivables.

a) Method of Accounting

Agssets and liabilities and revenue and expenses are recognized on
the accrual kasis of accounting.

b) Pr r Egqui n

Property and egquipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed
using the straight line method of depreciaticen over the estimated
useful life of the assets, which are 5 years.

For federal income tax purposes, depreciation is computed using the
appropriate accelerated methods allowed for tax purposes.

Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the
useful lives of property and equipment are capitalized.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred.
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TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, IHNC.
Maotez to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Peolicies - (Cont.)
e) Franchise Fees/ Deferred Revenues

Income is principally comprised of revenues earned by the Company
as part of the franchise =zales to customers. Additional rewvenues
earned by the Company are expected from the sales of products,
marketing materials and other services to the franchisees and
royalties,

The Company recognizes its franchise revenues in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ASC 606, which allows
that franchise fees from franchise sales be recognized, net of an
allowance for uncollectikble amounts, if the initial franchise fee
is distinct from the franchise license. The Company generally
charges an initial upfront nonrefundable franchise fee upon
execution of the Company’s Unit Franchise Agreement. Initial
franchise fees are typically deferred. A portion of the initial
franchise fee 1is allocated to certain distinct performance
obligations and is recognized as revenue when the Company has
determined it has prowvided substantially all of its material
obligations regquired to recognize revenue related to those distinet
performance obligations. The portion of the franchise fee that 1s
not allocated to individually distinct performance obligations is
recognized as revenue over the term of each respective franchise
agresment.

The individual franchise agreements typically have a 10 year initial
term and provide the franchisee with an copportunity te enter into
renewal terms subject to certain conditions.

The Company recognizes revenue when all of the following four
criteria are met:

* persuasive evidence of a sales arrangement exists
= all material cbligations have been provided

= the sales price is fixed or determinable and

« collectability is prokable

Deferred rewvenue represents cash received from franchisees for
franchise fees and area development fees for which revenue
recognition criteria has not been met.

As of December 31, 2023, the Company has recorded deferred
franchise fees of 5505,489 relating to stores to be opened in
future vyears or unamortized fees relating to open stores. These
amounts are included in deferred revenue.



d)

TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, INC.
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023

f Signifi nti Polici - (Cont.)
Franchise Fees/ Deferred Revenues — (Cont.)

Area development fees - Franchisees contractually enter into area
developmant agreements (“ADAs") to secure the exclusive right to
open franchise stores within a defined geographical area. ADASs
establish the timing and number of stores to be developed within
the defined geographical area. Pursuant to an ADA, a franchisee is
generally required to pay an initial nonrefundable dewvelopment fee
for a minimum number of stores to be developed, as cutlined in the
respective ADA. ADA fees collected in advance are deferred until
the Company provides substantially all regquired obkligations
pursuant teo the ADA. As the efforts and total cost relating to
initial services are affected significantly by the number of stores
opened in an area, the respective ADA 1s Lreated as a divisible
contract., As each new site is accepted under an ADA, a franchisee
signs a franchise operating agreement for the respective franchise
locatien. As each store opens under an ADA, franchisor typically
has performance obligations associated with it. As such, the Company
will recognize ADA revenue as each individual franchise location is
developed 1in proportion to the total number of stores to be
developed under the ADA. These obligations are tvyvpically completed
once the store is opened or the franchisee executes the individual
property lease.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable consist of amounts due for franchise
sales, are carried at their estimated collectible amounts and
trade credit will bke generally extended on a short-term basis;
thus trade receivables do not bear interest. Trade accounts
receivable are periodically evaluated for collectability based on
past credit history with customers and their current financial
condition.

The Company uses the reserve method of accounting for bad debts
for financial reporting purposes and the direct write-off method
for income tax purposes. Trade accounts receivable are charged
against the allowance account when such receivables are deemed to
be uncollectible. Management considers all unreserved accounts
receivable to be collectible. As of December 31, 2023, a total of
50 in accounts were reserved.
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TAPVILLE FEANCHISING, IHNC.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

e)

)

g)

Income Taxes

The Company filed an election with the Internal Revenue service to
ke treated as a Limited Liakility Corporation ("LLC") for all its
initial taxable years. A&An LLC is not subject to corporate income
tax. The Company®s taxable income or loss and tax credits pass
through to the members. In 2020, the Company rescinded its LLC
designation and was converted inteo a “C" corporation. &s such, the
Company recognized tax or related benefit on its earnings or losses.

The Company follows the provisions of Accounting Standards
Codification 740-10, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,
which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements, and prescribes
a recognition threshold and measurement process for financial
statement recocgnition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. It also provides guidance on
recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in
interim periods, disclosure and transition.

Based on its evaluation, the Company has concluded that there are
no significant uncertain tax positions reguiring recognition in the
financial statements. The evaluation was performed for the tax
years 2022, 2021 and 2020, the tax years which remains subject to
examination by major tax jurisdictions as of December 31, 2023,

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash egquivalents
consist of cash on hand and in banks.

Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements 1in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America reguires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting periocd. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, INC.
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Peolicies - (Cont.)

g)

h)

i)

3)

Pervasiveness of Estimates - (Cont.)

Making estimates regquires management to exercise significant
Judgment. It i1s at least reasonably possible that the estimate of
the effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, which management
considered in formulating its estimate could change in the near
term due to one or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the
actual results could differ significantly from estimates,.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews the carrying wvalue of its long lived assets for
possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carryving amcunt of the assets may not be
recoverable. No adjustment has been provided for in the financial
statements.

Concentrations, Risks and Uncertainties

Financial instruments which subject the Company to concentrations
of credit risk include cash and cash equivalents. The Company
maintains its cash in well=known financial institutions selected
based upon management’s assessment of the financial institution’s
financial responsikility.

Fair Value

The Company follows ASC B20-10, "“Fair Value Measurements®”. ASC
B20-10 prowvides a definition of fair wvalue, establishes a framework
for measuring fair walue under Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“GAAP") and requires expanded disclosure about fair
value measurements. The standard applies when GAAP reguires or
allows assets or liabilities to be measured at fair wvalue and,
therefore, does not expand the use of fair walue in any new
circumstance. The fair walue of financial instruments to be
classified as assets or liabilities including cash and trademarks
approximate carrying walue, principally because of the short
maturity of those 1tems.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of amounts due from franchisees for the
purchase of franchises and royalty fees. Management uses the direct write-

off method when in thelr opinion a balance 15 uncollectible. At December

31;

2023 the balance of accounts receivable amocunted to 5101, 946 and kad

debt expense amounted to 50 for the fiscal year.



TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statemsnts

December 31, 2023

Investments

During 201%, the Company invested in a franchise opened by a non-related
franchisesas. The Company’'s investment represents 100% of the franchise
and the Company exercises significant influence over franchise
cperations. Accordingly, the investment is accounted for under the eguity
method. Under this methed, the investment is initially recorded at cost
and subseguently adjusted to account for its share of the investment
franchise’s profits and losses. For 2023, the franchise (loss)/income was
557,230 and the investment was terminated. The carrying wvalue of the
investment is 332,230 at December 31, 2023,

During 2022, the Company invested in two affiliated franchises. A total
of $400,000 was invested for a 100% ownership stake. The investments are
acocounted for under the egquity method. The net adjustment to the
investment of the Companvy’s share of investments' profit and losses
amounted te ($9,532) for 2023. The carrying wvalue of the investments is
5435,967 at December 31, Z023.

Note Receivable from Franchisee

Beginning in January 2021, the Company advanced funds to cover costs 1in
establishing a franchisee in Evanston, Illinois. Total amounts advanced
through December 31, 2023 amcunted te $125,000. During 2023, an
additional 350 was advanced. These combined amounts along with 596,184 in
accounts receivable due the Company from the franchisee were converted
inte a 4.3% promissory note. The note reguires no meonthly payments and
the principal and accrued interest are due upon the maturity date of
December 31, 2026. Accrued interest receivable at December 31, 2022
amounted to $9,510.

Pr r Egqui I

Property and eguipment at December 31, 2023, consists of the following:

Training wall 5 5,750
Office furniture and
equipment -
5,750
Less accumulated depreciation (1,150)
5 4,600

Depreciation expense for the vyear ended on December 31, 2023 amounted to
$1,150.

_11_



TAPVILLE FREANCHISING, IHNC.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023

6. Common Stock

In August, 2020, the Company authorized the issuance of 3,000,000 shares of
preferred stock and 13,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of
5.0001 per share, respectively. During 2020, the Company cecnverted certain
notes payable into COMMOn stock and solicited additional
investments/capital through StartEngine. A total of 5384,49]1 was raised
via StartEngine. As part of the services provided, StartEngine used and
kept 540,113 of the capital raised that was charged as investment fees. In
addition, StartEngine had withheld an additional 521,465 in escrow to be
released six (6) months after the campalgh to ralse funds was closed.
During 2021, an additional net amcunt of $811,361 was raised wvia
StartEngine. During 2022, an additional amount of $312,250 was raised via
StartEngine. During 2023, a total of $113,690 was raised wia StartEngine.
During the year a total of $24,970 was charged as investment fee and as of
December 31, 2023 the amount of 56,639 remains in escrow and is reflected
as contributions receivable at December 31, 2023.

7. Franchise Sales and Agreements

The Company started coffering franchises in February of 2015. The Company
enters into franchise agreements with its franchisees. Company’s franchise
agreements require the Company to provide wvarious items to franchisees
including, but not limited to, marketing and operational support.

8. Subseguent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 9, 2024, the
date at which the financial statements were avallakle for issue and does
not believe that there are any subsequent events that reguire adjustment
or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements.

=] 2=



TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, INC.
Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
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SMITH, BUZZ1 & ASSOCIATES, LLC,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
9425 SUNSET DRIVE, SUITE 180
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33173
TEL. (305) 598-6701
FAX (305) 5958-6716

JULIC M. BUYEL CP A MEMHBERS:

JOSE B, SMITIL O A, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Stockholders of
Tapwille Franchising, Inc.

Repcort on the Financial Statements

We have auclied Lhe accompanying [inanclal statemsnts of Tapvilles Franchising,
Ine., which compriss the balancs sheesl as of Dscember 31, 2022 and the related
statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then
ended and the related notes to the financizl statements.

Management’s Responsikbkility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for Lhe preparation and falr presenLation of these
Ffinancial =statements 1in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United BStates of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal centrol relewvant to the preparation
and fair presentatlon of financial statements that are Iree Ifrom material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibillity 15 Lo express an opinion on Lhese firancial statements based

on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards regquire

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit inveolwves
performing pracedurss To obtain audit evidence aboul The amounts anad disclosures

in the financial statements. The procedures zelected depsnd on the auditeor’s
Tudgment, including Lhe assessmenk of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whetner due to fraud or error. In making thnose risk
assessments, Lhe audllor conslders inlernal conbtrol relevant Lo Lhe =nlibly's
preparation and fair presentation of The consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an



opinion on Che effectivensss of the entity’'s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness
of eccounting policies used and the reasconableness of significant accounting
estimates made by managensnl, as well as evaluating Lhe overall presentation of
he financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
s sufficient and appropriate tTo provide a basis for our audit opinien.

.‘I

Cpinion

In cur opinion, Lhe financial stalemenls referred Lo above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Tepwille Franchising, Inc., as
of December 21, 2022 and the results of its operationz and its cash flows for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Dottt Aasodiatis, LLL

Miami, Florida
March 17, 2023



TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, INC.

Balance Shest

December 31, 2022

o
W]
i
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o

Casn

Contributions receivable - escrow
Locounts receivable

Froperty and eguipment, net

MNotes recelvakle from Franchnises
Cther assets

Investment in franchise

Total as=sets

Liakilities and Stockholders™ Eguity

TLiakilities:
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses
Celferred revenuse
Total liakbilities
Stockholders’ eguity:
Common stock
Fetalned earnings (ceficit)

Total Stockholders’ Eguity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders® Eguity

See accompanyving notes to financial

5 207,197
2,220
92,915
4,600

221, 184

?Eﬂ

[
PR LS

85,450

S 1,128,884

5 73,368

464,815

L38, 283

2,063, 602
{1,473,017)

SLdtements .



TAPVILLE

-

Sstatement ol

FRANCHISTING,

Cperations and Retained Earnings

THC.

(Deficit)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Revenues:

Franchizse =alegz,
Product sales
Service fee income
Royvalties and licensing
Farnings
Cther income

net

Total franchise revenuss

Expenses:

Cost of goods =so0ld
Insurance
Payroll costs
Employes equily grant
Advertising and marketing
Management fee

Legal ano professional
Contractors

Investment fees

Dues and subscriptions
Travel

Meals and entertainment
Shipping

Cffice and other
Depreclation expense
Taxes and licenzes=s

Total expenses
{loss=)

Net income

(loss) from investment

and sales commissions

Fertalned earnings

Retained earnings

{oeficit), beginning of

{deficit), end of year

See accompanving notes to

.

in franchise

vear

Fem -t
rinancl

5 282,255
TE, 989

O, 615

176, 701
143,431
9,169

139,160

146, 648
12, 285
234, BEY
375, 000
177,379
447, 801
134,342
19, 836
0,506
1,745
24,894
5,193
2,459
26,041
1,150

9,498

1,660,246

{921, 088)

{531,33]1)

5(1,473,017)

al statements.



APV L LLE FRANCALSING, LNC.

Statement of Cash

11
E'Lows

For the Year bndsd cembar 31, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:
Met income (lossz)
Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by operating
Aclivillies:
Depreciation
Eguity in earnings of investment
(Increase) decrease 1n assets:
Due from Franchisee
Accounts recelvable
Tnwventaory
Contributions receivable - escrow
OTher assets
Increase ({(decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts pavakle and accrued expenses
Def=srr=ad revenus

Net cash used by ocperating
activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Fixed asset acouisition
et cash used by investing

activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Notes receivable from franchisee
Issuance of common stock, net

Net cash provided by financing
activities

Net decrease in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents, beginning of year

Cash ana casn eguivalents, enad of year

Supplementary disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash pald during the year for:
Interest

InCcomsa CaXe

LLF

[
o

Mon cash transactions
Emplovee Eguity Grant

See accompanying notes to fimancial statements.
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L

(921, DER)

(1432, 431)

49, 365
435,840
11, 167
5,295
B, 720

4,000
233,745

(271,048)

{5, 750)

{5,750)

(221,184)
312,250

91,066

(185, 724)

392,921

207,197

375,000




TAZPVILLE FRAMCHISING, IMC.
Notes Lo Financial Statemnsnis

December 31, 2022

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Tapville Franchising, Inc. (“Company”) was formed in the State of Illineois
in [December Z018. The principal purpose of the Company 15 to offer and
sell franchises that provide beer and wine using a reveolubtionary pour-
yvour—-own technology making each wisit a new craft beer adventure. The
Company serves also house-smeked barbeque in a family-friendly

atmosphere,

Following is a descripticn of significant risks facing the Company and
how those risks are minimized:

Legal/Regulatory Risk The risk that changes in the legal or regulatory
environment in which the Company oberates can create additional loss,
COBTS, or eXpenses not anticlpated by the Company Ln pricing 1Ls services.
That is, regulatory initiatives may create costs for the Company beyond
those currently recorded 1in the financial statements or assumed in
pricing. The Company attempts to minimize this risk by reviewing
legislative and olLher regulatory changes and adjusting rates whenever
possikble.

Concentration Risk All of the Company's fees were derived from services
rendered Lo customers leocataed in Plerida, Accordingly, the Company could
be affected by adverse local conditicons that may occur from tTime te time
in those markets.

Credit Risk The risk that customers that may owe the Company money,

will not pav. The Company attempts to minimize this risk by actively
monitoring collections of receivables.

a) Method of Accounting

Agsects and liabilities and revenue and expenses are recognized on
the accrual kasis of accounting.

b) Property and Equipment

Property and eguipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed
using the straight line nethed of depreciation over the estimated
useful life of the assets, which are 5 vyears.

For federal income tax purposes, depreciation is computed using the
appropriate accelerated methods allowed for tax purposes.

Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the
nseful Lives of Droperty and ealoment are capltalized.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred.



FASY L LLE FRANCHISLNG, 1MNC.
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2027

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

c)

Franchise Fees/ Deferred Revenues

Income 1s principally comprised of revenues earned by the Company
az part of the franchise =zales to customers. Additional revenues
earned by the Company are expected from the sales of products,
marketing materials and other services to the franchisees and
royaltias.

The Company recognizes its franchise revenues in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ASC o066, wnich allows
that franchise fees from franchise sales be recognized, net of an
allowance for unceollectible amcunts, if the initial franchise fee
iz distinct from the franchise license. The Company gensrally
charges an 1nitial upfront nonrefundabkle franchise fee upon
execution of the Company’'s Unit Franchise Agreement. Initial
franchise fees are typically deferred. A portion of the initial
franchise fee 183 allorcated to certain distinct performance
obligations and 158 recognized as revenue when Lhe Company has
determined it has provided subkstantially all of its material
obligations regquired to recognize revenue related to those distinct
performance obligations. The portion of the [ranchise fee Lhal 1is
not alleocated to individually distinct performance obligations 1s
recognized as revenue over the term of each respective franchise
agreanent.

The individual franchise agreements bypically have a 10 year initial

term and provide the franchisee with an opportunity Lo enter into
renewal terms subifect Lo certain conditions.

The Company recognizes revenue when all of the feoellowing four
criteria are met:

» parsuasive evidence of a sales arrangement exists
* all material okligations have been provided

= the sales price is fixed or determinable andg
 gollectakility 13 prokakls

Deferred revenue represents cash received from franchisees for
franchise fees and area development fees for which revenue
recognition criterilia has not been met.

Az of December 31, 2022, the Company has recorded deferred
franchise fees of 5464,4915 relating to stores to be opened in
future vears or unamortized fees relating to open stores. These
amounts are included in deferred revenue.



TAPVILLE FRANCHISING, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Decanmber 31, 2022

Summary of Significant Accounting Folicies - (Cont.)

c)

d)

Franchise Fees/ Deferred Revenues - (Cont.)

Area development fees Franchisees ceontractually enter into area
development agreements (“ADAs") to secure the exclusive right to
open  Tranchise stores within a defined geographical area. ARLAS
es5tablish the timing and number of stores to be developed within
the defined geographical area. ZUrsuant to an aApDa, a franchissees 15
generally reguired to pav an initial nonrefundable development fee
for a minimuom number of stores to be developed, as cutlined in the
respective ADA., ADA fees collected in advance are defesrr=d until
the Company provides substantially all reculred obkligations
pursuant teo Lthe ADA. As the efforts and total ceost relating to
initial services are affected significantly by the number of stores
opened in an area, the respective ADA is treated as a divisible
contract. As each new site 15 accepted under an ADA, a franchisee
signs a franchise operating agreement for the respective franchise
location. As each store opens under an ADA, franchisor typicallwy
has performance oshligations associated with 1L, As such, the Company
will recognize ADA revenue as sach individual franchise localion 1s
developed in proportion toc the total number of stores to be
developed under the ALA., These obligations are typically completed
onece Tne sTtorse 13 opensad or The franchnisse exeouTes The incividuzl
property lease.

Acccunts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable consist of amounts due for franchize
s5ales, are carried at their estimatec collectible amounts and
trade credit will be generally extended on a shert-term basis;
thus trade receivables do not bear interest. Trade accounts
recaivable are periodically evaluated for collectability based on
past credit history wWith customers and tThelr current financilial
condition.

The Company uses the reserve method of accounting for oad dsbhis
for financial reporting purposes and the direct write-off method
for income Lax purposes. Trade accounts receivable are charged
against the allowance account when such receivables are deemed to
be uncollectible. Management considers all unreserved accounts
receivabhle to be collectible. As of Decembaer 31, 70727, a total of

-

0 in accounts were reserved
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TAZPVILLE FRAMCHISING, IMC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022

Summary of Significant Accounting Folicies - (Cont.)

e)

£)

gl

Income Taxes

The Company filed an election with the Internal Revenue service to
be treated as a Limited Liakility Corporation ("LLC"} for all its
initial taxable yezsrs. An LLC is not subjscht Lo corporate income
Tax. The Company’s tTaxable income or loss and fax credits pass
through to the members. In 2020, the Company rescinded its LI1C
designatlion and was converted 1nto a “CY corporation. AsS such, tThe
Company recognized tax or related benefit on its earnings or losses.

The Company follows the provisions of Accounting Standards
Codlification 740-10, Accounting for Uncertainty 1In Income Taxes,
which clarifies the acccocunting for uncertainty in income taxes
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements, and prescribes
a recognition threshold and measurement process for financial
Statement recognition and measurement of & taX position taksn or
expected to be taken in a tax return. It also provides guidance on
recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in
interim perions, disclosure ang Ltransitlion.

Based ¢cn its evaluation, the Company has concluded that there are
no significant uncertain tax positions reguiring recognition in the
financial statements, The evaluation was performes for tThne tax
yvears 2021, 2020 and 2019, Lhe tax years wnich remains subject to
examination by major tax jurisdictions as of December 31, 2022,

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash eguivalents
consist of cash on hand and in banks.

FPervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in  conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America regulres management to make estimates and assumptiona that
affect the reported amounts o0of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date cf the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.



1.

TAVILLE FRAMNCHISING, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 20272

Summary of Significant Accounting Policiaes - (Cont.)

g)

h)

3

Pervasiveness of Estimates - (Cont.)

Making estimates redguires management to exercise significant
judgment. It is at least reasonably possible that the estimate of
the effect of a2 condition, situation or set of circumstances that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, whick management
considered in formulating its estimate could change in the near
term due ts one or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the
actual results could differ significantly from estimates.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews the carrying value of its long livec assets for
possible Impairment whenever evenks or changes in circumstances
indicate that tThe carrvyving amount of the assets may not be
recoverable. HNo adjustment has been provided for in the financial

T~ =31 mIiEeTI T £
SCacemencs.

Concentrations, Risks and Uncertainties

Financial instruments which subject the Company to concentrations
of credit risk include cash and cash eguivalentks. The Company
maintains its cash in well-known financial institutions selected
based upon management’s assessment of the financial institution’s
financial responsibility.

Fair Value

The Company Eollows ASC B20-10, “Fair Value Measurements”. ALC
820-10 provides a definiticon of fair value, establishes a framework
for measuring fair wvalue under Generally Accepted Accounting
Frinciples ({(™GAAP"] and reguires exXpanded discleosure aboutr fair
value measurements. The =tandard applies when GARARP reguires or
allows assets or liabilities ©o be nmeasured at fzir wvalue ana,
Thersefore, does not expand The use of falr wvalus 1In any naw
clrcumstance. The falr walue of financial Iinstruments to be
classified as assets or liabkilities including cash and trademarks
approximate carrying wvalue, principally because of the short
maturity of those ltems.

Accounts Receivahle

Accounts Teceivable consists of amounts due from franchiseesz for the
purchase of franchises and royalty fees. Management uses the direct write-

off method when in their opinicn a balance is uncollectible. At December

d1y

2022 the balance of accounlkls recsivables amounted Lo 592,915 and bad

debt expense amounted tTo $0 for the fiscal year.

-10-



TAPYVILLE FRANCHISTIHNG, INC.
Wotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022

Investment in Franchise

During 2019, the Company invested in a franchise opened by a non-related
franchisee. The Company’'s $93,000 investment represents 31.71% of Lhe
franchise and the Company exXxercilses significent influence over franchise
operations. Acceordingly, the investment iz accounted for under the eguity
method. Under this methed, the investment is initially recorded at cost
and subsegquently adjusted Lo account for i1ts share of the investment
franchise’s profils and losses. For 2022, the franchise (less)/income was
{(352,068) and the investment was terminated.

Curing 2CZ2, the Company invested in two affiliated franchisss. A total
of $400,000 was invested for a 100% ownership stake. The investments are
accounted for under the eguity method. The net adjustment to the
investment of the Company’s share of investments’ profit and losses
amounted tTo $195,49% for 2022,

Note Receivahle from Franchisee

Beginning in January 2021, the Conpany advanced funds to cover costs in
eastablishing a8 franchisee in Evanston, Tllinois. Total amounts advanced
through December 31, 2022 amounted to $8%,365. During 2022, arn addlitional
535,635 was advanced. Thess combined amounts along with 5$%6,184 1in
accounts receivable due tThe Company from the franchisee were converted
inte a 4.3% promisseory note. The note regulres no monthly payments and
The principal and accrued interest are due upon the maturity cate of
Cecember 31, AU0X6.

Property and Egquipment

Property and eguipment at December 31, 2022, consists of the following:

Training wall S h,7H0
QIifice furniture and
egulpment -
I, SN
CEN | B
less accumulated depreciation (1,150}

4

4,600

Depreciation expense for the vear ended on December 31, 2022 amounted Lo
£1,150.

_11_
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FAPY I LLE FRANUCHISLINI, 1HRNC.
Motes to FPinancial Statements

December 31, 2027

Common Stock

In August, 2020, the Company authorized the issuance of 3,000,000 shares of
pnreferred stock and 12,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of
5.0001 per share, respectively. During 2020, Lhe Company converled certain
note pavable into COMMon stoc] and solicited additional
investments/capital through StartEngine. A total of $384,49%]1 was raised
via StartEngine as part of the services provided StartEngine used and kept
540,113 of the capital raised that was charged as investment fees. In
addition, S3tartzngine has wilkthheld an additionzl 521,465 in escrow to he
raleased six (6) months atter the campaign to ra‘se funds is closea. During
2021, an additional net amount of 3$811,36l1 was raised wvia BtartEngine,
During the vear a total of 548,746 was charged by StartEngine as investment
fees and as of December 31, 2022 the amgunt of 511,515 remains withheld in
escrow and is reflected as contributions receivable at year end. During
2022, an additional amount of 5$312,250 was raissd via StartEngine. During
the year a teotal of 540,506 was charged as i1nvestment fee and as ¢f December
31, 2022 the amount of 52,220 remainz in e=scrow and is reflected as

contributions receivable at December 31, Z027.

%]

Franchise Sales and Agreements

The Company started offering franchisss in February of 2019, The Company
enters into franchise agreements with its franchisees. Company’'s franchise
agreenents reguire the Company tc provide wvarious items teo franchisees
including, but not limited to, marketing and operaticonal support.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 17, 2023, the date
at which the financial statements were awvailable for issue and does not
believe that there are any subsegusnt events that regquire adjustment or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements.
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GET A PIECE OF TAPVILLE

We Believe In A Better Way

Tapville is an expanding and scalable brand with a strong national presence, operating in
over 15 states. Utilizing cutting-edge technology such as AlI, self-pour systems, and
advanced marketing strategies, Tapville aims to revolutionize the hospitality industry. As a ...
Show more

TAPVILLE

This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEngine

s Nigh dogro f ok, ncuting o possblalse of yow e $0 Raised
investment.
OVERVIEW ABOUT TERMS DISCUSSION INVESTING FAQS
= SED @) INVESITUR
$0
REASONS TO INVEST MIN INVEST®  VALUATIOI
$346.80 $40.54M

Tapville's advanced technology solutions, allow for
v) significantly lower costs that increase profitability, with prime
costs beating industry averages by 20%.



Tapville is expanding rapidly, with 32 franchises open and 34
) more in development. Supported by a strong operational
" model, we believe this scalability positions the brand for
continued national growth.

Tapville has consistently been recognized as a top emerging
a franchise by Entrepreneur Magazine in 2022, 2023, & 2024,
e underscoring its innovation and success in the competitive
hospitality industry.

Joseph Tota « Founder & CEO

Joe designed the concept of Tapville Social in 2016 during one of his frequent visits to
Union Pier, Michigan, along the Red Arrow Highway. Professionally, Joe was a
management consultant with Accenture and founded his own firm that was acquired....
Read More

Thomas Kuba » Operations Manager
With his extensive culinary expertise and passion for innovation, Chef Thomas Kuba
leads development of all culinary and beverage programs at Tapville Social

Restaurants and Tapville Drink While You Shop stores. Additionally, Tom fosters ...
Read More

Sean Thomas » Advisor

Sean's deep passion for the food and hospitality industry is in his DNA — literally.
Raised in Columbus, Ohio, Sean spent his formative years immersed in the burger
business through his grandfather, Dave Thomas, the founder of Wendy’s. In addition ...
Read More

Show More



THE PITCH
Tapville — A Socially Driven Dining Experience

Tapville is a socially driven dining experience with creative cocktail flights, brunch pairings, and an
approachable culinary menu. Tapville guarantees a memaorable time for guests. But it's not just about fun
and flavor — Tapville's technology-driven concepts provide a better way to run a hospitality business,
creating an experiential experience with self-pour wine & craft beer taps. By reducing costs through
cutting-edge solutions like self-service technology, AL, and advanced data insights, we believe Tapville is

revolutionizing the food and beverage industry.



Cheers To The Future!

Tapville combines a socially-driven dining
experience with technology-driven
solutions which means customers &
business owners can win!

CORE TRACTION CORE TRACTION CORE TRACTION

32 $1.oM+ 34

Open franchises Raised to date on StartEngine Dev. franchises

I

CORE TRACTION

$34M +

Revenue to date

Tapville is utilizing a proven franchising strategy for national expansion. This approach allows franchisees

to open and operate their own Tapville locations, with franchise fees covering the support provided by

Tapville. Franchisees are responsible for all capital required to open their locations. In return, they pay a



monthly royalty of 6% of sales to Tapville. We feel this effective growth model, used by industry giants
like McDonald's, Wendy's, and Buffalo Wild Wings, enables swift and scalable expansion across the

nation.

The scalable opportunity lies in partnering with local franchisees across the U.S. to purchase and open
their own Tapville locations, Tapville expands by identifying and selling franchises to these operators,
who commit to a 10-year contract. This creates a win-win situation, where both the Tapville brand and

the franchisee benefit from the growth and success.

THE PROBLEM & OUR SOLUTION
Restaurants Average 65% Prime Cost

(Food, Beverage & Labor)



Our technology/solves
the service industry’s
major labor problem,
while our business
model [creates
experiences people
will come back for
again and again.

. J:ﬁlﬁﬁ_—%_ :_

e

Tapville is more than just self-pour and tablet ordering. We're on a mission to disrupt the hospitality
industry by solving challenges with advanced technology and are always looking for new opportunities to
innovate. That's why we operate restaurants, kiosks, and mobile taprooms; each concept is designed to

solve a specific industry challenge.

We implement a comprehensive marketing strategy by placing Tapville locations in brick-and-mortar
restaurants, installing "Drink While You Shop" kiosks in high-traffic shopping centers, and offering Mobile
Taprooms for private and public events. By utilizing these three models, we believe effective brand

awareness is built in each market and create cross-marketing opportunities across our businesses.

Brick & Mortar Restaurant
Restaurants are facing rising food, beverage, and labor costs, making it difficult to provide guests with a

great experience.



Our new "social house" model attempts to redefine the traditional restaurant experience by solving these
problems with technology.

Solutions
Self-Pour

Qur self-pour solution significantly reduces the need for bar staff and cuts draft waste to less than 4%,
improving efficiency by nearly 15% compared to the industry average.

It offers guests a unique, social, and enjoyable experience, allowing them to sample beer, wine, and
cocktails.



Table Tablet & Mobile Ordering

Sides & Exiras Imdulgeneas Kids Stuff Ghuten-

\n -

Tablet and mobile ordering streamline the dining experience for guests and boost operational efficiency
in our restaurants. This technology reduces the need for servers and enhances the performance of

existing staff.

Increased technology also brings valuable data, which our marketing team uses to lower customer
acquisition costs. These insights enable us to create personalized experiences that guests are willing to
pay a premium for.

Thanks to these technology solutions, our restaurant prime costs range from 48-55%, compared to the
industry average of 60-65%."



Kiosk

COCKTAILS WINE BER
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THE MARKET & OUR TRACTION
We're One of Entrepreneur Magazine's Top New

& Emerging Franchises for 2022, 2023 & 2024

Tapville Growth



Tapville has passed $34 million in sales to date. We continue to grow with 32 locations open and 34 in
development. Tapville has locations open or coming in Illinois, Wisconsin, Pennsylvania, Texas,
Mississippi, Massachusetts, California, Connecticut, Louisiana, Nevada, Colorado, Maryland, North
Dakota, Michigan, and Florida.

The Business Model

We collect a one-time franchise fee of approximately $44,500 from brick & mortar restaurants and
$19,500 from kiosks and mobile taprooms. We receive ongoing royalty fees from every location. All
capital for franchisee locations is funded by the franchisee, which helps greatly reduce our upfront costs
and risk. We train, market, and support our locations, allowing us to ensure a high degree of consistency
among them. Tapville also has a technology division where we license our solutions to other
organizations.



Customer Testimonials

What a cool experience. So many beers on tap.
Awesome self serve design. Servers and staff go
above and beyond to provide a great overall

experience to their guests...Flights are delicious.

This place was AWESOME. The bartender was
excellent, the food delicious. The people there
are friendly. Anyone that is looking for food and
ATMOSPHERE this is one place you NEED to go.

The margarita flight was really good and the
chicken and waffles was spectacular. Will be
back soon.

This place is great. | don't leave many 5
stars...Tried a bunch of good beers, street
tacos...Fun, efficient staff. Enjoy!

*The above testimonials may not be representative of the opinions or experiences of other Tapville customers and are not

a guarantee of future performance or success.



With 32 current franchises and 34 in development, to be recognized as one of Entrepreneur Magazine's
Top New and Emerging Franchises for 2022, 2023, and 2024, we believe Tapville is well-positioned for

growth and success.

International Expansion
Tapville has received interest in expanding into Asia, including India. In 2025, we plan to explore
international growth by partnering with local operators to help build the brand and tap into these

emerging markets.

The Tapville team is developing a business plan for international expansion, collaborating with local

experts in key markets to scale the franchise effectively.

WHY INVEST
Cheers to Tapville



Be a part of a premium lifestyle hospitality brand that is seeking to disrupt the industry with modern

technology solutions, optimizing the guest experience.

Join us on this journey as we aim to revolutionize the hospitality industry one innovative concept at a

time.

Raise a glass and invest in Tapville, the socially-driven dining experience that's shaking up the
industry! Cheers!

ABOUT

HEADQUARTERS WEBSITE



216 S. Washington Street
Naperville, IL 60540

View Site [

Tapville is an expanding and scalable brand with a strong national presence, operating in over 15
states. Utilizing cutting-edge technology such as Al, self-pour systems, and advanced marketing
strategies, Tapville aims to revolutionize the hospitality industry. As a franchisor, Tapville
integrates self-pour technology to reduce operational costs while enhancing the customer
experience. With 32 locations currently open and 34 more in development, Tapville has been
recognized as one of Entrepreneur's Top New & Emerging Franchises for 2022, 2023, and 2024,
reflecting its successful nationwide expansion.

TERMS

Tapville

Overview

PRICE PER SHARE VALUATION
$6.80 $40.54M

JEADLINE @ FUNDING GOAL @
Sep. 24, 2024 at 2:23 AMUTC $15k - $4.88M
Breakdown

MIN INVESTMENT © OFFERING TYPE
$346.80 Equity

MAX INVESTMENT © ASSET TYP
$4,878,802.80 Common Stock
MIN NUMBER OF SHAR OFFERED SHARES OFFERED
2,205 Class B Common Stock
MAX NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED

717,471

Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares

SEC Recent Filing



Offering Memorandum -

Financials v

Risks v

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.
Investment Incentives & Bonuses*

Combo/ivid Investor Perk

Invest $346+ (minimum investment) within the first three weeks and receive 5% bonus shares
Invest $1,000+ within the first three weeks and receive 10% bonus shares
Invest $2,500+ within the first three weeks and receive 15% bonus shares
Invest $5,000+ within the first three weeks and receive 20% bonus shares
Invest $10,000+ within the first three weeks and receive 25% bonus shares

me- I
Tier 1 Perk — Invest $500+ and receive an invitation to Monthly Investor Update - lifetime membership discount card 5% discount
Tier 2 Perk — Invest $1000+ and receive lifetime membership 10% discount card + 5% bonus shares
Tier 3 Perk — Invest $5,000+ and receive lifetime membership 15% discount card + 10% bonus shares
Tier 4 Perk — Invest $10,000+ and receive lifetime membership 25% discount card + 15% bonus shares
Tier 5 Perk — Invest $25,000+ and receive lifetime membership 25% discount card + 20% bonus shares
Tier 6 Perk — Invest $50,000+ and receive lifetime membership 50% discount card + 25% bonus shares

Previous Investors Bonus

10% stackable bonus shares for previous investors

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the minimum perk
requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that, when combined, meet the
perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed. Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot
receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the
investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must
refuse those non-bonus share perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Tapville Franchising Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors who are eligible for
the StartEngine Venture Club.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, if
you buy 100 shares of Class B Common Stock at $6.80 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Class B Common Stock, meaning you'll
own 110 shares for $680. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the
nearest whole share,

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if they are an
a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should reom in
the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.



Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and the time of
offering elapsed. Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus and the Previous Investor Bonus in addition to the

aforementioned bonus.

Irregular Use of Proceeds
The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the following over $10,000: Vendor payments.

JOIN THE DISCUSSION

What's on your mind?

0/2500

Ice breaker! What brought you
to this investment?

HOW INVESTING WORKS

Cancel anytime before 48 hours before a rolling close or the offering end date.



SIGN SUBMIT FUNDS IN FUNDS FUNDS
Up ORDER TRANSIT RECEIVED INVESTED

We want you to succeed and get the most out of your money by offering rewards and
memberships!

Your info is your info. We take pride in keeping it that way!

Invest in over 200 start-ups and collectibles!

FAQS

How much can I invest? v
When will I receive my shares? ~
What will the return on my investment be? ~
Can I cancel my investment? ~
What is the difference between Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation A+? v

More FAQS -
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Our Team Raise Capital Contact Us
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Important Message
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS O
STARTENGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

www. StartEngine.com is a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. ["StartEnging”), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investment advisor nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital LLE, a funding portal registered here with the US Securities and
Exchange Commissicn (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authaority (FINRA], or StartEngine Primary LLC ("SE Primary"), a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA / SIPC. You can review the
background of our broker-dealer and gur investment professipnals on FIMRA's BrokerCheck here, StartEngine Secondary 1s an alternative trading system (ATS) regulated by the SEC and operated by SE Primary, SE Primary is a

member of SIPC and explanatory brochures are available upon request by contacting SIPC at (202) 371-8300.
StartEngine tacilitates three types of primary offerings;

1) Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Title IV; known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike, These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2)
Regulation D oftenngs (Rule 506(c)), which are ofterad only to accradited investars. Thase ottenngs are made through StatEngine Pnmary, LLC. 3) Regulation Crowdiunding atferings (JOBS Act Title ITL), which are otfered to non

accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. StartEngine and its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or
recommendaticn and do not provide any legal or tax advice concerning any securities. All securities listed on this site are being offered by, and all infermation included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such
securities, StanEngine does not verity the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information, Meither StartEngine nor amy of its officers, directors, agents, and employees makes any warranty, express or implied, of any kind

whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site.

Investing in private company secunties is not suitable tor all investors, An investment in private company securities is highly speculative and involves a high degree of nsk. Tt should only be considerad a long-term investment. You
must be prepared to withstand a total loss of yvour investment. Private company securities are also highly illiguid, and there iz no guarantee that a market will develop for such securities. Each investment also carries its own specific
risks, and you should complete your own independent due diligence regarding the investment. This includes obtaining additional information about the compamy, opinions, financial projections, and legal or other investment advice,

Accordingly, investing in private company securities is appropriate anly for thase investors who can tolerate a high degree of risk and do not require a liquid investment, See additional general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree ta be bound by our Terms of use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or liability,



Canadian Investors
Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors, Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing, The
securities offered on this site are not offered in jurisdictions where public selicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your respensibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of residence.

Califarnia Investors Only — Do Not Sell My Personal Information (B00-317-2200). StartEngine does not sell personal information. For all customer inguiries, pleasa write to contacti@startengine.com.
StartEngine Marketplace

StartEngine Marketplace ["SE Marketplace™] is a website operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC ("SE Primary"), a broker-dealer that is registered with the SEC and a member of FINRA and the SIPC.

StartEngine Secondary (“SE Secondary™) is our investor trading platform. 5E Secondary is an SEC-registered Alternative Trading System (“ATS™) operated by 5E Primary that matches orders for buyers and sellers of securities. It
allowss investors to trade shares purchased through Regulation &+, Regulation Crowdfunding, or Regulation D for companies who have engaged StartEngine Secure LLC as their transfer agent. The term “Rapid,” when used in relaticn
to transactions on SE Marketplace, specifically refers to transactions that are facilitated on SE Secondary, This is bacause, unlike with trades on the StartEngine Bulletin Board (“5E BB"), trades on SE Secondary are executed the
mament that they are matched.

StartEngine Bulletin Board (“SE BB") is a bulletin board platform on which users can indicate to each other their interest to buy or sell shares of private companies that previously executed Reg CF or Reg A offerings not nacassarily
through SE Primary. As a bulletin board platform, SE BB provides a venue for investors to access information about such private company offerings and connect with potential sellers. All investment opportunities on SE BB are based
on indicated interest from sellers and will need to be confirmed, Even if parties express mutual interest to enter into a trade on SE BB, a trade will not immediately result because execution is subject to additional contingencies,
including among others, effecting of the transfer of the shares from the potential seller to the potential buyer by the issuer and/or transfer agent. SE BB is distinct and separate from 5E Secondary. SE Secondary facilitates the
trading of securities by matching orders between buyers and sellers and facilitating executions of trades on the platform. By contrast, under SE BB, SE Primary assists with the facilitation of a petential resulting trade off platform
including, by among other things, approaching the issuer and other necessary parties in relation to the potential transaction. The term “Extended”, when used in relation to transactions on 5E Marketplace denotes that these
transactions are conducted via SE BB, and that these transactions may invalve longer processing times compared to 5E Secondary for the above-stated reasons.

Even if a sacurity is qualified to be displayed on SE Marketplace, there is no guarantee an active trading market for the securities will ever develop, or if developed, be maintained. You should assume that you may not be able to
liquidate your investment for some time or be able to pledge these shares as collateral.

The availability of company infoermation does not indicate that the company has endorsed, supports, or otherwise participates with StartEngine, It also does not constitute an endorsement, solicitation or recommendation by
StartEngine. StartEngine does not (1) make any recommendations or otherwise advise on the merits or advisability of a particular investment or transaction, (2) assist in the determination of the fair value of any security or
investment, or (3) provide legal, tax, or transactional advisary services,



EXHIBITDTO FOEM C
VIDEQ TRANSCRIPT
Tapville is about helping to solve a customer problem. A problem in the restaurant industry.

I'm Joseph Tota, founder and CEO of tapville. As a restaurant consultant for over 20 vears, [ saw many problems with the dining
experience. Restaurant guests often had slow and unengaged dining experiences that led to a lot of wait time. Nobody likes to wait.

While restaurant owners were struggling to bring in new customers they also had to manage rising costs like food and labor, my team and
I created a solution. Tapville. A socially-driven dining experience that solves the challenges of the industry with technology. At Tapville
we believe in a better way and our team is committed to spending each day looking for new solutions to the challenges of the industry as
well bringing a better experience for our guests.

We execute this in 3 concepts. Brick and mortar restaurants, kiosks in shopping malls and airports, and we also have a mobile taproom we
can take out to public and private events.

We're in locations all the way out in the mid-west, down to Texas, even Connecticut and we've become a national brand over the past 2
vears.

We're making great progress, but we still have a lot of work to do. So help us spread the word and let's build a better way together.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required
to pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 5.5-13% (five and one-half to thirteen)
commission based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon
disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of closing. The commission 1s paid in cash
and 1n securities of the Issuer 1identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the
sole discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities 1ssued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions, and rights as the securities
being offered and sold by the i1ssuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, investors are also
required to pay StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 0-3.5% (zero to three and a half
percent) service fee based on the dollar amount of securities purchased in each
mvestment.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e [Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any
reason, even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, ete. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
mvestors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment, If
imvestors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The T oal Farly & O bscrinti

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50%, and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the



new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before the new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$5M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer, with priority given to StartEngine Owners Bonus members.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be canceled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its
target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minmimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e [n order to invest, commit to an investment or communicate on our platform, users must
open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-personal
information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: There are no investment limits for investing in crowdfunding
offerings for accredited investors. Non-accredited investors are limited in how much they
can invest in all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on
how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the wvalue of their
primary residence) and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth 1s less
than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest either $2,500 or 5% of
their annual income or net worth, whichever 1s greater. If both their annual income and net
worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can
invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their
investments cannot exceed $124,000.
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 02:29 PM 06082020
FILED 02:29 PM 06082020
SR 10205711839 - File Number 3070483

STATE OF DELAWARE
CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION
FROM A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO A
CORPORATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 265 OF
THE DELAWARE GENERAL CORPORATION LAW

1.) The jurisdiction where the Limited Liability Company first formed is
ILLINOIS

2.) The jurisdiction immediately prior to filing this Certificate is ILLINCIS

3.) The date the Limited Liability Company first formed is DECEMEER &, 2018 |

4.) The name of the Limited Liability Company immediately prior to filing this
Certificate is TAFVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC

5.) The name of the Corporation as set forth in the Certificate of Incorporation is
TAPVILLE FRANCHISING INC.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned being duly authorized to sign on behalf
of the converting Limited Liability Company have executed this Certificate on the
4th da}' of June CAD, 2020

e UN T

Name: Joseph Tota
Print or Type

Title; President
Print or Type




State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 02:29 PM 06082020
FILED 02:29 PM 06/082020

SR 20205711839 - File Namber 3070483 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
TAPVILLE FRANCHISING INC.

FIRST: The name of this corporation is Tapville Franchising Inc. (the
“Corporation™).

SECOND: The registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware will
be 850 New Burton Road, Suite 20, City of Dover, County of Kent, 19904 and the name of the
registered agent of the Corporation in the State of Delaware at such address is Cogency Global
Inc,

THIRD: The purpose of the Corporation shall be to engage in any lawful act or
activity for which a corporation may be organized under the DGCL.

FOURTH: The total number of share of all classes of stock which the Corporation
shall have authority to issue is 16,000,000, of which (i) 8,000,000 shares shall be Class A Common
Stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Class A Common Stock™), (ii) 5,000,000 shares shall be
Class B Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Class B Common Stock” and together
with the Class A Common Stock, collectively, the “Common Stock™) and (iii) 3,000,000 shares
shall be Preferred Stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Preferred Stock™).

FIFTH: The rights, preferences, privileges, restrictions and other matters relating
to the Common Stock and Preferred Stock are as follows:

A COMMON S5TOCK

1. General. The voting, dividend and liquidation rights of the holders of the Common
Stock are subject to and qualified by the rights, powers and preferences of the holders of the

Preferred Stock set forth herein.
2. Voting Rights.

2.1  Class A Common Stock. The holders of the Class A Common Stock are
entitled to one vote for each share of Class A Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders
(and written actions in lieu of meetings); provided, however, that, except as otherwise required by
law, holders of the Class A Common Stock, as such, shall not be entitled to vote on any amendment
to this Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Certificate™) that relates solely to the
terms of one or more cutstanding series of Preferred Stock if the holders of such affected series
are entitled, either separately or together with the holders of one or more other such series, to vote
thereon pursuant to the Certificate or pursuant to the DGCL.

22 Class B Common Stock. Except as required by law or as otherwise
expressly provided in this Certificate, the Class B Common Stock will have no voting rights, and
no holder of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to vote on any matter with respect to the
holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock.

23  NoCumulative Voting. There shall be no cumulative voting.
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24  Authorized Shares. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock or
Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then
outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more series of Preferred Stock that
may be required by the terms of this Certificate) the affirmative vote of the holders of shares of
capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority of the votes represented by all outstanding

shares of capital stock of the Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section
242(b)2) of the DGCL.

3. Dividend and Distribution Rights. Shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock shall be treated equally, identically and ratably, on a per-share basis, with respect

to any dividends or distributions as may be declared and paid from time to time by the Board of
Directors out of any assets of the Corporation legally available therefor; provided, however, that,
in the event a dividend is paid in the form of shares of Common Stock {or rights to acquire such
shares), then each holder (i) shall receive shares of Class A Common Stock (or rights to acquire
such shares, as the case may be) in respect of the holder’s shares of Class A Common Stock which
are held as of the record date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such dividend and
(i1) shall receive shares of Class B Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares, as the case
may be) in respect of the holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock which are held as of the record
date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such dividend, in each case, in proportion
to the ratio which such holder’s number of shares of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common
Stock, respectively, which are held as of the record date for determination of the holders entitled

to receive such dividend bears to the total number of shares of Common Stock which are issued
and outstanding as of such date.

4, Subdivisions, Combinations or Reclassifications. Shares of Class A Common
Stock or Class B Common Stock may not be subdivided, combined or reclassified unless the shares
of the other class are concurrently therewith proportionately subdivided, combined or reclassified
in a manner that maintains the same proportionate equity ownership of the Corporation represented
by the outstanding Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock on the record date for
such subdivision, combination or reclassification.

5. Liguidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. Subject to the preferential or other rights
of any holders of Preferred Stock then outstanding, upon the dissolution, liquidation or winding
up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of Class A Common Stock and
Class B Common Stock will be entitled to receive ratably all assets of the Corporation available
for distribution to its stockholders.

6. Merger or Consolidation. In the case of any distribution or rights to receive
consideration in respect of the shares of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common Stock upon
the consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into any other entity, or in the case of any
other transaction having an effect on stockholders substantially similar to that resulting from a
consolidation or merger, such distribution or rights to receive consideration shall be made ratably
on a per-share basis among the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
as a single class; provided, however, that shares of one such class may receive different or
disproportionate distributions or rights to receive consideration in connection with such merger,
consolidation or other transaction if the only difference in the per-share distribution to, or rights to

-2
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receive consideration of, the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
is that (A) any securities distributed or received as consideration in respect of each share of Class
A Common Stock shall have unqualified or relatively more extensive or proportionally greater
voting or consent rights and (B) the securities distributed or received as consideration in respect
of each share of Class B Common Stock shall have no voting rights or qualified or relatively less
extensive or proportionally lesser voting or consent rights.

7. No Reissuance of Class A Common Stock. No share or shares of Class A Common
Stock acquired by the Corporation by reason of redemption, purchase, conversion or otherwise
shall be reissued, and all such shares shall be cancelled, retired and eliminated from the shares that
the Corporation shall be authorized to issue.

8. Class A Common Stock Protective Provision. The Corporation shall not, whether
by merger, consolidation or otherwise, amend, alter, repeal or waive this Part A of this Article
Fifth (or adopt any provision inconsistent herewith), without first obtaining the affirmative vote
{or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting) of the holders of at least a majority of
the shares of Class A Common Stock then outstanding, voting as a separate class, in addition to
any other vote required by applicable law, this Certificate or the Bylaws of the Corporation.

B. PREFERRED STOCK

1. Blank-Check Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the Corporation is hereby
authorized to provide, out of the unissued shares of Preferred Stock, for one or more series of
Preferred Stock and, with respect to each such series, to fix the number of shares constitutin g such
series and the designation of such series, the voting powers, if any, of the shares of such series,
and the preferences and relative, participating, optional, or other special rights, if any, and any
qualifications, limitations, or restrictions thereof, of the shares of such series, as shall be stated in
the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such series adopted by the Board of
Directors. The authority of the Board of Directors with respect to each series of Preferred Stock
shall include, but not be limited to, determination of the following;

1.1 the designation of the series;
1.2 the number of shares of the series;

1.3 the dividend rate or rates on the shares of that series, whether dividends will
be cumulative, and if so, from which date or dates, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of
payment of dividends on shares of that series;

1.4 whether the series will have voting rights in addition to the voting rights
provided by law, and, if so, the terms of such voting rights;

1.5 whether the series will have conversion privileges, and, if so, the terms and
conditions of such conversion, including provision for adjustment of the conversion rate in such
events as the Board of Directors shall determine:
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1.6 whether or not the shares of that series shall be redeemable, in whole or in
part, at the option of the Corporation or the holder thereof, and if made subject to such redemption,
the terms and conditions of such redemption, including the date or dates upon or after which they
shall be redeemable, and the amount per share payable in case of redemptions, which amount may
vary under different conditions and at different redemption rates;

.7 the terms and amount of any sinking fund provided for the purchase or
redemption of the shares of such series;

1.8 therights of the shares of that series in the event of voluntary or involuntary
liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, and the relative rights of priority, ifany,
of payment of shares of that series;

1.9 the restrictions, if any, on the issue or reissue of any additional Preferred
Stock; and

1.10  any other relative rights, preferences, and limitations of that series.

SIXTH: Subject to any additional vote required by this Certificate or Bylaws, in
furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation is expressly authorized to make, repeal, alter, amend and rescind any or all of the
Bylaws of the Corporation.

SEVENTH: Subject to any additional vote required by this Certificate, the number
of directors of the Corporation shall be determined in the manner set forth in the Bylaws of the
Corporation,

EIGHTH: Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless the Bylaws
of the Corporation shall so provide.

NINTH: Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of
Delaware, as the Bylaws of the Corporation may provide. The books of the Corporation may be
kept outside the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time
by the Board of Directors or in the Bylaws of the Corporation.

TENTH: To the fullest extent permitted by law, a director of the Corporation shall
not be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director. If the DGCL or any other law of the State of Delaware is amended
after approval by the stockholders of this Article Tenth to authorize corporate action further
eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the liability of a director of the
Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL as so
amended.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article Tenth by the

stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or protection of a director of
the Corporation existing at the time of, or increase the liability of any director of the Corporation
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with respect to any acts or omissions of such director occurring prior to, such repeal or
modification.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized prospectively to limit or exculpate,
and retrospectively to waive or release, any officer, employee or agent of the Corporation from
and for personal liability to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach
of fiduciary duty (if any) of such officer, employee or agent.

ELEVENTH: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Corporation
is authorized to provide indemnification of (and advancement of expenses to) directors, officers
and agents of the Corporation (and any other persons to which DGCL permits the Corporation to
provide indemnification) through Bylaw provisions, agreements with such agents or other persons,
vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, in excess of the indemnification and
advancement otherwise permitted by Section 145 of the DGCL.

Any amendment, repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article Eleventh
shall not adversely affect any right or protection of any director, officer or other agent of the
Corporation existing at the time of such amendment, repeal or modification.

TWELFTH: The Corporation renounces, to the fullest extent permiited by law,
any interest or expectancy of the Corporation in, or in being offered an opportunity to participate
in, any Excluded Opportunity. An “Excluded Opportunity” is any matter, transaction or interest
that is presented to, or acquired, created or developed by, or which otherwise comes into the
possession of (i) any director of the Corporation, (ii) any holder of Common Stock or Preferred
Stock, (iii) Joseph Tota in his capacity as an officer or agent of the Corporation, or (iv) any affiliate,
partner, member, director, equityholder, employee, agent or representative of any such
holder(collectively, “Covered Persons”), unless such matter, transaction or interest is presented
to, or acquired, created or developed by, or otherwise comes into the possession of, a Covered
Person expressly and solely in such Covered Person’s capacity as a director or officer of the
Corporation,

THIRTEENTH: The following indemnification provisions shall apply to the
persons enumerated below,

1. Right to [ndemnification of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall
indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists

or may hereafter be amended, any person (an “Indemnified Person™) who was or is made or is
threatened to be made a party or is otherwise involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a “Proceeding”), by reason of the fact that such
person, or a person for whom such person is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer
of the Corporation or, while a director or officer of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a
partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including
service with respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) reasonably incurred by such Indemnified Person in such Proceeding.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, except as otherwise provided in Section 3 of this Article
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Thirteenth, the Corporation shall be required to indemnify an Indemnified Person in connection
with a Proceeding (or part thereof) commenced by such Indemnified Person only if the
commencement of such Proceeding (or part thereof) by the Indemnified Person was authorized in
advance by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

2, Prepayment of Expenses of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall pay the

expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an Indemnified Person in defending any
Proceeding in advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that, to the extent required by
law, such payment of expenses in advance of the final disposition of the Proceeding shall be made
only upon receipt of an undertaking by the Indemnified Person to repay all amounts advanced if it
should be ultimately determined that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under
this Article Thirteenth or otherwise.

3. Claims by Directors and Officers. If a claim for indemnification or advancement
of expenses under this Article Thirteenth is not paid in full within thirty (30) days after a written
claim therefor by the Indemnified Person has been received by the Corporation, the Indemnified
Person may file suit to recover the unpaid amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in
part, shall be entitled to be paid the expense of prosecuting such claim. In any such action the
Corporation shall have the burden of proving that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to the
requested indemnification or advancement of expenses under applicable law.

4, Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may indemnify and
advance expenses to any person who was or is made or is threatened to be made or is otherwise
involved in any Proceeding by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such
person is the legal representative, is or was an employee or agent of the Corporation or, while an
employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee
benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys® fees)
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such Proceeding. The ultimate
determination of entitlement to indemnification of persons who are non-director or officer
employees or agents shall be made in such manner as is determined by the Board of Directors of
the Corporation in its sole discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, the Corporation
shall not be required to indemnify a person in connection with a Proceeding initiated by such
person if the Proceeding was not authorized in advance by the Board of Directors of the
Corporation.

5. Advancement of Expenses of Employvees and Agents. The Corporation may pay
the expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an employee or agent in defending any
Proceeding in advance of its final disposition on such terms and conditions as may be determined
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

6. Non-Exclusivity of Rights. The rights conferred on any person by this Article
Thirteenth shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such person may have or hereafter
acquire under any statute, provision of this Certificate, the Bylaws, agreement, vote of stockholders
or disinterested directors or otherwise.
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7. Other Indemnification. The Corporation’s obligation, if any, to indemnify any
person who was or is serving at its request as a director, officer or employee of another corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise shall be
reduced by any amount such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise.

8. Insurance. The Board of Directors of the Corporation may, to the full extent
permitted by applicable law as it presently exists, or may hereafter be amended from time to time,
authorize an appropriate officer or officers to purchase and maintain at the Corporation’s expense
insurance: (a) to indemnify the Corporation for any obligation which it incurs as a result of the
indemnification of directors, officers and employees under the provisions of this Article
Thirteenth; and (b} to indemnify or insure directors, officers and employees against liability in
nstances in which they may not otherwise be indemnified by the Corporation under the provisions
of this Article Thirteenth.

9. Amendment or Repeal. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of
this Article Thirteenth shall not adversely affect any right or protection hereunder of any person in
respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification. The
rights provided hereunder shall inure to the benefit of any Indemnified Person and such person’s
heirs, executors and administrators.

FOURTEENTH: By his, her or its subscription for, or purchase of, any shares of stock of
the Corporation and in consideration of the receipt of such shares, each stockholder of the
Corporation does thereby irrevocably and unconditionally waive, and agree to cause to be waived
and to prevent the exercise of, any rights of appraisal, any dissenters’ rights and any similar rights
with respect to, any shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock of the Corporation. This Article
Fourteenth shall constitute an agreement between each stockholder and the Corporation which is
binding on the stockholder and his, her or its respective successors and on any assigns of any of
his, her or its shares of stock and shall be enforceable by the Corporation and its successors to the
fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

FIFTEENTH: The Corporation shall not be governed or subject to Section 203 of the
DGCL.

SIXTEENTH: Unless the Corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative
forum, the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
be the sole and exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of
the Corporation, (ii) any action asserting a claim for breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any
director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation to the Corporation or the Corporation’s
stockholders, (iii) any action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL, the
Certificate or the Bylaws or (iv) any action asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs
doctrine, in each case subject to said Court of Chancery having personal jurisdiction over the
indispensable parties named as defendants therein.
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SEVENTEENTH: The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, or repeal any
provision contained in this Certificate, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by the laws of
the State of Delaware, and all rights conferred herein are granted subject to this reservation.

EIGHTEENTH: The name and address of the incorporator is as follows:

Erin Quiggle
111 East Wacker Drive, Suite 2800
Chicago, Illinois 60601
* * L
-8-
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1, The Undersigned, for the purposes of forming a corporation under the laws of the State
of Delaware, do make, file and record this Certificate of Incorporation, as do certify that the facts
stated herein are true, and I have accordingly hereunto set my hand this 1st day of June, 2020

e
H}r: el Y
Name: Erin Quiggle

[Signature Page —Certificate of Incorporation]
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